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Abdul Rehman

From: Ranobir Sarkar <support@nugreen.co.in>
Sent: 19 February 2024 13:22
To: Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; raman Kapur; Kamal; Sahil Kapur
Subject: Re: Nugreen OGT requirement for Delhi T1
Attachments: 5382---Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.  NGT-8- and NGT-70 - Copy.pdf; NUGREEN NEW TDS OF NGT-8-.pdf; NUGREEN NEW TDS OF NGT-70.pdf

 
 

Surface Drains | Shower Channels | Grease separators | Waste water Lifting Stations | Fire & Smoke Curtains | Fire Barriers 

Dear  Team  

 
Greetings from Nugreen..!!           
                                                          
Please find enclosed Nugreen - Quotation No. NBT/NGS/2023-24/5382  for Nugreen Grease Separator -Trap- NGT-8 and NGT-70 
  
And also find attached Technical Specification Sheet for your kind reference only 

 

 

 

 

NOTE - MSME Reg.No.:-UDYAM-DL-11-0008918 ( Please ensure to make the payment within the 45 days of supply/services under the MSME ACT)(Section19) 

Kindly feel free to contact undersigned in case of any further query. 

 

Ranobir Sarkar 
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Nugreen Company Profile - YouTube Video 

 

DSM - 639 | 6th Floor | DLF Towers | 
15 Shivaji Marg | Najafgarh Road 
New Delhi - 110015  
Tel : +91 11 40194474 
Website - www.nugreen.co.in 
Mail to - support@nugreen.co.in 
NEW DELHI-MUMBAI-BANGALORE-CHENNAI-HYDERABAD-PUNE-KOLKATA 

Nugreen Presentation of complete Range(Please Click The Link) 
 

 
 
On Sat, Feb 17, 2024 at 11:33 AM Kamal <kamaljeet@nugreen.co.in> wrote: 
Dear Ranobir,  
Offer with 30℅ discount.  
 
Kamaljeet Singh 
91-9029277228 
 
Sent from my phone. Please excuse my brevity and any typos. 
 
On Fri, Feb 16, 2024, 6:18 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Kamaljeet,  

  

Request you to kindly share your best & no regret price for the below mentioned equipment for Irish house Delhi T1.  

  

Outlet Name SR.NO. EQ SR. No DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE Model No QTY 
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Irish House 4 K-03A GREASE CHAMBER BELOW SINK UNIT NUGREEN-NGT8 NUGREEN 1 

Irish House 23 DW-03A GREASE CHAMBER BELOW SINK UNIT NUGREEN-NGT70 NUGREEN 1 

Irish House 35 BA-03A GREASE CHAMBER BELOW SINK UNIT NUGREEN-NGT8 NUGREEN 1 

Irish House 43 BA-06B GREASE CHAMBER BELOW SINK UNIT NUGREEN-NGT8 NUGREEN 1 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  


